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DEDICATION

Franklintown and Community Fire Company
Saturday, May 29, 1954

4. M.
RAYMOND SCHAR, Presiding

T TV OCRENON et e mi e aBang Rev. Roland M. Banes

Pastor, Lutheran Parish

2. National AnthOm s, Dillsburg Citizens Band
a. Introductions ... B e el iy Cameron Ralston
Noted Leeturer and Traveler

4. Hon. George M, Leader . State Senator
Gubernatorial Candidate

0. Bonediction: s pucily Rev. Myrl Slaybaugh

Pastor, U. B, in Christ Church

5P, M.
CHICKEN CORN SOUP

Served by Ladies Auxiliary

TP M.
FESTIVAL AND GAMES

aPM.
CONCERT

Dillsbure Citizens Dand
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THANK YOU 1
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Progress requires cournee, initia tive, perseverence and, most  of all, )

cooper ation, 3

Without the cooperation of all members, this new fire house and com-
munity building could not have been realized. Without the coaperation
of all committees appointed, the results would not be here, Without the
vooperation of the citizens and many  friends, this would remain a
dream. And without the wholehearted cooperation of onr merchants

and advertisers, the financial burden would be heavy.

We believe that all those who have given of their time, their efforts
and their support must have a feeling of genuine goodness and satis-
- faction within them for the value of this new modern community cen-
ter for our citizens will bring untold benefits and happiness for vears

1o come.

Words are mighty feeble in expressing our sincere gratitude to all of
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you who have made this great event possible. But our hearts are warm
realizing the many, many friends who are whole-heartedly hehind this

ereat community effort.

%M

President
Franklintown & Community
Fire Company
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FREANKLINTOWN & COMMUNITY
FIRE CO.

The IFranklintown & Community FFire
Company has a unique history in that a
fire house and fire fighting equipment was
available before a company was formally
organized.

During the late 30's, Mr. Geovee D.
Byers, a man of vision, realized the areal
need for a fire-fighting orcanization in
this area. A near-catastrophe fire in fown
fur ther impressed additional people. How -
ever, Mr. Byers received little real encour-
acgement  and, in  desperation, finally
bought a used fire truck without authori-
zation from anyone. He then solicited the
area for donationg and soon had secured
enougeh funds to pay for the truck.

With the acquisition of a fire truek it
was necessary Lo find housing which =oon
led to the purchase of a picce of lind at the
present site followed shortly thercafter by
@ one-story, conerete block earage.

Finally, on February 1, 1040, the eiti-
zens of the community gathered in the
school building for the purpose of organi-
zing o fire company. The first officers were

PResitlOnl e Fs B Nl
Vice President o B B Harbold
Ree. Seevetary .. R KL Sealover
Treasuier ... Joseph Harbold
Irire Chief ........... Charles King
Isl Assistant ... M. A. Sealover
2nd Assistant . .. Rey Hursh

As the years progressed it was avident
that the existing facilitios wore notl siafis-
Factory for the necds of the cosmunity,
Plans were in the “talking stage™ for a
number of yvears until 1953 when the pre-
sent structure was =tarted.

The present building has a second flooy
207160 feet planned for meetings, stage
presentations and banquets, The first floor,
S0x50 feet houses the fire apparatus, 2
mieeting room and furnace room. The buil-
dino is modern in all respeets havine dual
heating plants, emergeney lighting cquip-
moent and public rest rooms. 1t is construe-
ted of concrete block  with  brick front.
With the completion of present erading
plans and  landseaning, this community
bhuilding and fire house will be one of the
most beautiful of its kind in this area. The
tolal cost will approximate $40.000.00

Front Row:

Douglas Harter, Secretary
George Deardorfl, Treasurer
Harry Arbegast, President
Lester Wise, Viee President
[rvin Stough, Financinl Secretary

1954
B
L.
[T
1.

Paul Arnold (not pictured, Assic Fire Cf

ek Row:

.. Wing, Chaplain

wrold Weiele, Asst, Mire Chief
L. Harbold, Fire Chicef
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Altland, Liewis
Anthony, Wm. 1L
Arhegast, D,
Arbhegast, Harry
Arnold, Boyd
Arnold, Filmore
Arnold, Harrison
Arnold, Paul
Arnold, Robert

Baker, John
Bentz, Carson
Pentz, Lloyd
Jollinger. George
Bowman, Charles
Byers, Bruce
Ryers, Earl
Byers. Firman
dvers, Kenneth

Cook, Wayne (),
Conlson, Chartes
Counlson, Maurice

Deardor!t, IFivteam

Deardortl, George
Deavdortt, J. C.
Detter. Ivan

Dickensheets, George

Ditmer, Charles

Elicker, Leroy
Engle, H.

tarence, Woorlrow

Fishel, George
Jeleming, Chacies
[Fleming, Richard
Frederick, Lewis
Itullkk, Harold

Geiling. Harold

Gerber, Lawreace
Cladteiter, Glenn
Gochenany, M. S,

MEMBERSIHIP

Franklintown & Community Fire Jompany

(as of Muay 3, 19564)

Graham, Calvin
Graham, Tobert
Grove, Waller

Gundrum, Ralph

Haar, Elmer
Flaae, Harold
Floar, Harry
Harbold, Benjamin
arbold, Chariles
Harbold, Curvan
Harbold, Lynn
1Lubold, R, K.
Harter, Dougles
Heiges, Lloyd
Hershey, Clyde

Hershey, Clyde, Sr.

Henry, Benjaniin
Hess, Dean
Hess, Mervle

legs, Roy
Holstine, Frank
Fiunter, Ray
Hursh, Roy

I<arns, Richard
Koemper, Dale
Kimmel, John
Kimimel, Joseph
Kimmel, Lewis
Zimmel, Lulher
Kimmel, Peter
Kimmel, William
King, A. M.

King, Charles
King, Clyde
gy, Bugene
King, Harry
King, L. L
King, Robert
IKing., Robert To.
Kline, Ralph
Klngh, Fred
IKnaub, Tranl
Kradl, William

IR COMPANY DIRECTORS

Lamparter, Wm. Jr
Lan, A, B.

Lehman, Stewarl
Lehre, Jolin S.

L.ehr, Vernon
Livingston, John
Lucas, Clyde, Sr.
Lucas, Clyde, Jr.
Lucas, Paul

Luecas, Thomas

Mace, Stephan
Marveh, Willimn, Sr.
Markel, David
McKinsey, Rohert
Marks, David
Miller, Arthur
Miller, Charles
Moose, Robert
Mummert, George
Mumper, Harry
Murphy, Sam
Murray, Claude
Murray, John
Murray, Lester
Murray, Roger
Myers, David
Myers, Firman
Myers, Glenn
Myers, John
Myers, Lester
Myers, Ronnie
Myers, oy

Nell, Michael
Nelson, Boyd

Pentz, Barl
Phillips, Lloyd

Rinehart, Charies
Ilinchart, Harry
Rosenberger, Clyde, Sr.
Rosenberger, Clvde, Jr.
tumsey, Raualph

Runk, Chavles

uppert, Harvey

Sehay, Raymond
Sealover, Ralph
Shank, Gurmay
Shive, Idwin
Shrive, Fred
Shumalker, Robert
Slaybaugh, Myri
Smith, George D.
Smith, Gordon
Smith, Harry
Smith, Kenneth
Stambaugh, Wiilinm
Stine, John
Stough, Ervin
Stough, Gerald
Stough, Joel
Stough, Willis
Strayer, Elmer
Stricller, George
Strickler, Lorvin

Thumma, Norman
Trostle, John
Trump, Trvin

Volland, Don:id

Wallace, John
Wagner, Harry
Wehler, Glenn
Wehler, Tainl
Wehler, Roy
Weigle, Harold

‘Weigle, Lester

Wierman, Wnu,
Williams, James
Wise, Bruce
Wise, Lester
Vise, Paul
Wisze, Richard
Wolt, Claude
Wolf, Paul
Wolt, Roy
Wonders, Charles
Wonders, Clyde
Vonders, Henry

Claude Glurray, BElmer Haar, Ro 1. Wise (Chied,

Will |

Stough, Stewart Lehman, Maurice Coulson
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UNITED BRETHREN IN CHRIST CITURCII

Frankliiniown

The original chureh building

was dedieated on Dezember 23,

1851 by Rev. J. C. Smith, Presid-
ing Elder. The cest of the atiue-
ture was $1300.00. The iirzt Class
was organized in Franklintown
on February 21, 1851. It was a
mission field, traveled by John
Fohl for two vears, and Samuel
Enterline, one vear. The second
year it was made a Cirenil, Sam-
uel Iinterline the Pastor for two
years. Rev. I'ohl was Pastor when
the original building was erected.
It was a one story, brick building
built by Capt. John Klugh, con-
tractor,

In 1849, the Conference de-
cided Lo divide the Cirzuit in two,
as Mr. IFohl reported 52 appoint-
ments and 10 organized Classes.
All appointments  north of the
York - Chambersburg  turnpike
became  Franklin  Civenit. Mo

[Fohl was assiened to the Frank-
lin Circuit and at the next Con-
ference in 1850, reported 19 appointments,
3 organized churches and 99 members.

From the early part of the century
there were two societies, Franklintown
and South Mountain Union. Today. at both
churches. there are 283 members. In 1936
the Sunday School envollment reached all
but 200 with an average atlendanee of 110,
At this point more space was considered.
A building committee met the Jater part
of December on the grounds to stake ofl
for the foundation of additiona! rooms.
After much consideration and debating,
two stumbling blocks appeared (scareity
of land and numerous defects in the 86
vear old building) and  the . unanimons
opinion of the committee was a new
church.

A Jand deed was executed on January
11, 1957 and excavation began immediate-
ly. Interested men and youth of the con-
gregation spent many hours of day and
evening work. The cornerstone was laid
Sunday afternoon, November 14, 1937, The

wall was then built to window sil] height
and a temporary roof was put on this part
of the building. During the winter, the
basement was completed and on Mareh G,
1938 the last service was held in the old
Bailding. During the summer tho oid huild-
ing was completely iazed. Th hrick awas
cleaned and torether \vith as mueh ofhor
materials as possible were woiked into ihe
new structure. Afier two full vears the
new church was comnleted, In 1939 the
valuation was placed at $12,000.00.  The
parsonage was started in June of 1950 and
completed in December of 1950, The total
cost of the parsonage and  land was
$15,876.35.

Rev. Myr] Slaybaugh. present Pastor,
was assigned to the Franklintown Circuit
at the annual Conference held on Septem-
her 24, 1950. He had previously served at
New Goshen, Ind., Missal. 111, in the Rock
River Conference and the Mt. Vornon Cir-
cuit in the Penna. Conference.




————

FRANKLINTOWN

The village of Franklintown is delight-
fully situated in the eastern corner of
Franklin Township with a commanding
view of four townships—‘szu‘rinp-;ton, Car-
roll, Washington and Franklin, all of which
mect at a point a short distanze east of the
town.

[Sarly in the 18th century - William
Butt and Jacob Schultz conducted » store
and tavern on the site of the town. In 1813
a tract of land was surveyed and laid out
in streets and 186 lots, It is located on the
main Harrisburg to Baltimore highway
having the main street called Baltimore
Street.  The two parallel streets were
named Water and Church Streets and the
three cross streets were named North,
Spring and South Streets.

In order to sell the lots rapidly the
founders, Butt and Schultz, instituted a
lottery, selling tickets at $30.00. There
were no blanks - each one drew a lot. A
ticket for the store, valued at $1000.00 was
included. Thirty dollars for a small lot in
those days meant much to the purchasers.
Many were dizappointed and referred to
the town as “Buttstown”,

In 1849 there were about a dozen
houses in existence. Captain John Klugh

bought a number of vacant lots, huilt some
houses, and encouraged building. The town
was incorporated in 1869 with a population
of 270. Daniel Hershey was the first Chief
Burgess.

Franklintown’s only sizable industry
is the Shenandoah Floral Manufacturing
Company. This basket factory is situated
where the original tavern used to be. In
1935 William Lamparter purchased the
property, made extensive repairs, and now
employs between twenty and forty people
during the year. Franklintown is well
pleased with this source of employment,
(Ed. Note: This plant was completely des-
troyed by fire on May 13, 1954).

The 1950 eensus showed a population
of 328 The present Borough Officers are
as follows:

Bruce Harbold, Chief Durgess
Merle Diener, President
Harold Weigle, Treasurer
Marion Rinehart. Secretary
Charles Myers

Melvin Lucas

Charles Runk

Harold Imalke

Harry Gettys

W 1 i e -
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SALEM (BARRIENS) UNION CHURCH

Salem Union, or (Barrens Church) as
it is commonly known, is one of the old
landmarks of Washington Township, situ-
ated in the upper end of the Township in
York County.

The first building was a log church
which was dedicated to the service of God
on the first day of January, 1812, This
huilding stood for fifty-three years. The
Lutheran pastor at this time was Rev.
John A. Rudisill, and the Reformed pastor
was Rev. Charles Helfenstine. There is no
information available in existing records
as to the date when the congregations
were organized.

The first grave in the adjoining ceme-
tery was that of Barbara Shetron, who
died August 11, 1811. Near this building
was a stone schoolhouse used as a paro-
chial school by the church until the intro-
duztion of the free public scheol. On April
1, 1863, plans and specifications  were
adopted for a new church to take place of
the old log church. The new church was
built of brick, 38x50 feet, with a gallery
on three sides of the church. The corner-
stone was laid May 16, 1864.

Dedication services were held on May
21, 1866, with the following ministers par-
ticipating: The Lutheran pastors, Rev.
Peter Warner, M. J. Alleman, of Hanover,
and S. Dasher: and the Rev. J. Ault, of the

S e p— T LS L P PR AR R

and Lutheran pastor,

Reformed Church of Mechaniesburg, Pa.
The total cost of the church is given as
$4,710.10'4. This building still stands and
forms the nucleus of a new and modern
«hurch edifice which was needed to meet
the growing requirements of the church
for more adequate worship and education-
al facilities.

Ground was broken on February 11,
1951, and the following pastors participa-
ted: Reformed pastor, Rev. A. T. Kaup,
Rev. George N.
Young. The cornerstone laying took place
on April 8 1951, with the Reformed Pas-
tor, Rev. A. T. Kaup, and the Lutheran
pastor, Rev. Roland M. Banes, participa-
ting.

Architecturally, the new addition and
the alterations to the present church build-
ing have been designed to create an early
American atmosphere, which is commonly
known as Colonial architecture, a deriva-
tive of the Renaissance style, oricinated
in Italy and further developed in Kngland
during the sixteenth and seventeenth
centuries. The new addition has been made
to harmonize with the original building
where possible, so that it will he possible
to reuse the existing building, which is
particularly noticeable in the face brick,
cornice and windows.
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' LADIES

During the year 1944 R. K. sealover,
Secretary of the Fire Comany invited the
wives of the members of the fire company
to attend a meeting for the purpose of or-
ganizing an Auxiliary, Representatives
from Mechanicsburg and Carlisle Auxil-
liaries also attended explaining the details
of organization. As a result of this meet-
ing the following officers were elected:

President .. ... ... Melva King
Vice Prezident ... Alva Bowman

Secretary ... Marcella Sealover
Chaplain ammmins JNIE King

As with most new organizations the
ladies experienced many “erowing pains”
but kept moving forward slowly each year,
They, too, realized many years ago the
need for better facilities for they were al-

3

FIRE CO

AUXILIARY

ways working under severe handicaps
when asked to entertain outside groups or
serve at money-raising suppers.

When the new building was planned
the ladies took over the responsibility of
planning and equipping the kitchen. At a
cost of $3000.00, committed from their
Auxilliary treasury, they produced one of
the finest and most complete kitchens of
this type in the area. The ladies have av-
ery right to be mighty proud of this, the
last word in modern kitchens.

Ed. Note: The ladies, God bless 'em,
are the inspiration that keep firemen al-
ways striving for community
ments. Our ladies are no exception and we
are grateful for their loyalty and material
help.

MPANY AUXILIARY OFFICERS

1954
. Secretary Miriam Deardorff ... Vice President
..................................................... Treasurer GUNE HBRE e v 5 S8 TS Chaplain
Martha Arbegast ... President Roberta Diener ... Cor. Secretary
MEMBERSHIP

Auxiliary—Franklintown and Community Fire Company

Arbegast, Martha Elizubheth
Anthony, Mazie
Altland, Florence

Anderson, Doris

IFarence,
Farence, Judy
FFrederick, Edna
Folgle, Helen
I'ortney, Reba
IPishel, Evelyn
Cochenour, Lizzie

Bowman, Alva
Bentz, Dollie

Bentz, Mattie
Grubb, Martha

Gerber, June

Criswell, Helen o -
Ceiling, Elmira

Cassell, Francis
Harbold, Helen
Hess, Bertha
Haar, Mary
Hursh, Sylvia
Harbold, Ada
Harbold, Sara
Hess, Caroline
Hunter, Helen
Hess, Evalene

Deardorff, Wilda
Deardortf, Mrs. Firman
Deardorff, Luella
Deardorff, Miriam
Dickensheets, BEornice
Diener, Roberta

Diener, Patty

Elicker, Ruth

Ingle, Mary Pentz, Tva
King, Jennie
King, Melva
IKearns, Ida

Ruppert, Frances

Stough, Nettie

better-

King, Jean
King. Grace
King, June

Lau, Mary
Lucas, Helen
Lyter, Pauline

Myers, Jennie
Myers, Clara Mae
Murray, Isabelle
Myers, Mabel
Marks, Geraldine
Myers, Alice
McKinsey, Marearet

Strickler, Ethel
Schar, Mary
Stambaugh, Hannah
Shive, Tilly
Shoemaker, Fay

Vaughn, Kathryn

Wise, Theda
Willinms, Pauline
Wise, Romaine
Wolf, Mabel
Wise, Dorothy
Weigle, Loretta
Weigle, Donna
Wise, Charlene
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Rk MOUNT E.U.B. CHURCH 2
L
Worship services first began on the total of which formed a processign a mile a4
grounds presently belonging to Led Mount long. The church ss originally constructed A
church in Bower’s (Bermudiin: school was entered {rom the west end by a single
house which was constructed in the ex- door in thé center, which has since beer :
treme southeast corner of thoe present replaced by a window of stained glass. Bx- ¥
cemetery in 1829. The structure was built cept for construction of the belfry and the |
at a cost of $136.75 and the oround on purchase of stained glass windows in 1933,
which it was situated was purchased for “the building is basically the same as whea
the sum of $5.00. dedicated in 1888. It is believed that the
: name was changed to Red Mount at the :
A second period in the history of wor- suggestion of David Smith when the pre- ok
ship on the present grounds migiit be de- sent church was constructed on the e
signated as Bower’s Church which was knoll some 150 feet northwest of the old | B
constructed in 1853 and continuecd in ser- Rower’s chureh, i s
vice until 1888. The building was u hiown- i ‘
ish-gray stone structure with a euble roof The Red Mount congregation as firct |
and no steeple or other unnecessui y adorn- organized was a member of the First | B
ment. Since this church is believed to have Evangelical Association, then later a mem- | R
cost less than $200, it must have been small ber of the United Evangelical, followine |
and meager in design. Perhaps this ac- which it became affiliated with the 3r] | ( d
counts for its short history. Evangelical church, Since the 1944 merger | ;
with the more progressive wing of the |
The corner stone of the present cane- U. B. church, it has heen called Fvanoelien]
tuary was laid April 29, 1888 by Rev. Am- U. B. '
mon Stapleton. In August of the same year |
the church was completed and dedicated. Mr. Ralph Sealover ig currently ger- |
The cooperative spirit of the community ving as superintendent and Rev. Perey |

at this time is reflected by the fact that
when lumber contracted for was to bhe de-
livered, farmers brought their teams, the

Brown as pastor. At present the church is
undergoing extensive interior redecora-
tion.
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EMMANUEL LUTHERAN CHURCH
Franklintown, Pa.

On June 12, 1832, the first meeting was
held to consider the-erection of a Lutheran
Church in Franklintown. Jacob Lau was
elected temporary chairman and P. R.

- Lehmer, temporary Secretary. On May 30,

1883, after an effort to raise the necessary
funds, a second meeting was called, at
which time the Rev. Henry Seifert was
elected permanent chairman and P. R.
Lehmer, Secretary. The Builaing Com-
mittee was composed of the following :
John Klugh, P. R. Lehmer, William Stra-
ley, Jacob Lau, and Frederick Murray.

On July 13, 1883 John Klugh donated
ground on Water Street upon which to
build the church. The cornerstone was laid
July 19, 1881 and the church was dedieated
May 16, 18S6.

46 members were enrolled when the
church was organized. The first Council
was elected March 24, 1887 at which time
the new Pastor, the Rev. W. I.. Heisler pre-
sided. The Council consisted of: TRUS-
TEES: Wm, Straley, P. R. Lehmer, Fred-
erick Murray; ELDERS: John Klugh, Al-
len Kline; DEACONS: D. B. Baker, W. H.
Strickler. A constitution was adopted
March 31, 1887. On October 17, 1887 the
congregation was received into the West
Penna. Synod. A charter was granted in
1887 and the first Sunday School was held
on December 27, 1885.

The present. Council consists of:
TRUSTEES: Alfred King, Cyrus Markel,
Harlan Yoder; ELDERS: Blmer Haar,
Roy Hursh; DEACONS: Lloyd Lerew,
Charles Harbold.

The following pastors have served the
church:

Rev. Henry Seifert ... 1883 - 1887
Revi W, L. Heisler ... 1887 - 1801
Rev. W. 8. T. Metzgar ... 1891 - 1899
Rev. A. R. Longanecker ... - 1899 - 1902
Rev. H. E. Zimmerman ........ 1903 - 1905
Roow. G0 P Foxesapents - b 1905 - 1907
Rev. Ira W. Trostle .......... 1907 - 1913
Rev. George H. Eveler ... 1913 - 1922
Rev. G. A. Livingston ... 1822 - 1936
Rev. George Young ... 1036 - 1951
Rev. Roland M. Banes ... 1951 -
* * *

FRANKLINTOWN SCHOOL BOARD

Clyde Lucas, President

Gene Wonders, Treasurer
Marion Rinehart, Secretary
Irvin Diehl

Ralph Gundrum, Sr.

Edgar Shope
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St. John'’s (Franklin) Lutheran and
Reformed Church

St. John’s Lutheran and Reformed
Church is better known as the Franklin
Church. Very little information of the
early years is available, including the date
of the congregations’ organization. As
early as December 1794 however, a war-
rant was granted to George Hejgas for a
survey of 15 acres of land for a German
Lutheran and Presbyterian Church. Even
before this date, in the year 1766, Valen-
tine Kinter was buried in the cemetery in
what is believed to be the first grave. The
church itself was a log building and nearby
stood a schoolhouse that was supnorted by
the zongregation for more than fifty vears.
This building was abandoned in 1847 and
was replaced by a new brick huilding cost-
ing $3000.00. Serving on the building com-
mittee at that time were Peter Wolford,
George Dick and Jacob Stickel. Tt was a
two-story building and the auditorium on
the second floor contained a cailery on
three sides. In March 1901, maior renova-
tions were made to this Dbuilding and in
1919 a Lally Electric plant was placed in
the huilding.

In 1922 the Ladies Aid bought carpet
costing $600.00. In 1929 excavations for a
social room and other facilities were spon-
sored by the Young Men’s class of the Sun-
day School and the Rainbow division. In
1940 the modern steam-heating system
now in use was installed. Early the follow-
ing year, improvements and remodeling of
the chancel, etc., were sponsored by the
Loyal Sons and Daughters classes of the
Sunday School. More improvements and
major remodeling was carried out in 1949.
In 1950 more improvements to the social
room were added.

In 1953 a Baldwin electrie organ was
purchazed and installed in the auditorium
of the church. The piano was moved to the
Primary Department and a Lester Spinet
piano was purchased for the use of the
adult departments,

Rev. Roland M. Banes has served the
Lutheran congregation as its Pastor since
1951. Rev. Arthur T. Kaup has served the
Reformed congregation as its Pastor since
1927.
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